
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: City Clerk Department
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 10:38:01 AM

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee

Name Carmen Ledesma

Email Address Carmenledesma56@yahoo.com

Organization Field not completed.

Address 1480 Tune ave

City Deltona

State Florida

Zip Code 32738

Phone Number 407 864-8769

Fax Number Field not completed.

About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

16 to 20 Years

What Commission
district do you reside
in?

District 4

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia
County?

Yes

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us


Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

I am retired. Last job at Halifax hospital ended in June 14, 2025

Please summarize your
work experience.

All my work experiences have been dealing with people. I was a
phlebotomist, a patient care helper, CNA, worked as a ER
Technician at Halifax medical.i also worked in the elections as
poll worker.

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

I volunteered as a COP or Citizen on Patrol for Volusia Sherrif for
about 4 years. I am still doing volunteering for Vitas healthcare
for now 7 years. Also volunteer for Deltona woman’s club.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

I can read, write and converse in Spanish and English. I have
some Computer knowledge and I am a great listener . I get along
with everyone.

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

I want to be part of a growing community and try to help build by
involving people from all ethnic backgrounds. I think giving my
opinion and accepting others opinion is what is needed to make
Deltona a better place.

Potential Conflict of
Interest

Right now I don’t know anyone that is related to me or friends
that works in the city of Deltona. I don’t see any conflict of
interest if that is what you mean.

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include
traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that
were imposed, unless it

Mo



also included a jail
sentence.

List names, addresses,
and telephone
numbers of at least
three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Carla Quann -Sherrif dept /juvenile 386-259-5959
Eldine Marchman - 386-801-9328- DWC treasurer
Andrea Chadwick-386-479-4890- DWC president

Additional Information
or Comments

If any more information is needed please feel free to call me at
407 864-8769

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.deltonafl.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=9704&categoryID=0&formID=47&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f47%3fcategoryID%3d6

